















Contents

Chinese New Year Message of WASWAC	2
Comments on Proposal for Initiating Global Assessment of Ecological Restoration Technology and Ecosystem Rehabilitation Technologies	3-4
Eco-Holistic Soil Conservation to support Land Degradation Neutrality and the Sustainable	5-6
Subsidence: a threat to the soil and a global challenge	7-9
Climate Change: is Viticulture under threat?	10-12
Data: Land degradation in global arable lands	13
Special Issue of ISWCR: soil erosion assessment, tools and data	14-15
Updated CiteScore of ISWCR in January 2021	16-17
Contents of Issue 4, 2020 for ISWCR	18-19
Contents of Issue 1, 2021 for IJSR	20-21

The Secretariat of WASWACEditors:No. 20 Chegongzhuang Road WestYing ZhaoBeijing 100048 P. R. ChinaPengfei Duwww.waswac.orgLiqin QuTel: +86-10-68786579Xiaoying LiuFax: +86-10-68411174Email: waswac@vip.163.com

WORLD ASSOCIATION OF SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION

Chinese New Year Message of WASWAC

The Chinese New Year, also known as Spring Festival is soon approaching. 2021 is the Year of the Ox, it is worth expecting, as we will hold both the 3rd IYFSWC in Iran and the LASOSU in China. We look forward to seeing you no matter in the spot or online. The secretariat of WASWAC wish all of our members a very happy and prosperous Chinese New

Comments on Proposal for Initiating Global Assessment of Ecological Restoration Technology and Ecosystem Rehabilitation Technologies

By Prof. Liu Xiaoying, Secretary General of WASWAC

With rapid economic development, the pace of global ecological degradation has been accelerated. By the end of the 20th century, ecological problems were found worldwide, affecting almost every aspect of human life, and causing universal concern. To deal with these problems, most governments have brought environmental conservation into political and legal processes, and have adopted different technologies and measures to control and restore ecosystems. Hence, ecological technologies and ecosystem rehabilitation technologies have been developed and the technologies closely integrate three elements: humanity, nature and society. They aim to promote the co-evolution of humanity and nature, facilitating the mutual and sustainable development of both. Those have significant effects on the solution of problems. However, the lack of systematic research on methods to assess ecological technologies and ecosystem rehabilitation technologies has a detrimental influence on the application and promotion of ecological management in the future.



REASEARCH FRAMEWORK

Ecological degradation is a major environmental problem for public concern. It not only increases the depletion of natural resources and decrease biodiversity, but also hampers the sustainable development of social economy, and even threatens the survival of human race. Therefore it has attracted the attention of governments and research scholars from various countries with focus on the problems of soil erosion, desertification, rocky desertification and degraded ecosystems. In response to these problems, various ecological technologies have been developed. Unfortunately, methods, models to identify ecological technologies, ecosystem rehabilitation technologies are still lacking behind in the field. China is making effort to define, clarify, identify and assess ecological technologies and ecosystem rehabilitation technologies through various methods and models (AHP\Patentometric method\DHP\Models). We do hope that this can become a global action and thus we propose that the initiative of global assessment of ecological technologies and ecosystem rehabilitation technologies can become reality, and through this, the world ecological environment becomes better and better.

You are kindly invited to provide your comments and suggestions on the proposal to the Secretariat of WASWAC.

Related information:

A Key National Research and Development Programs on "Methodology and Indicator System for Assessing Ecological Restoration Technology and Evaluation of Global Ecosystem Rehabilitation Technologies (2016YFC0503700, 2016-2020)" in 2016, the starting year for the 13th Five-year national plan.

The project focuses on the three most important ecological degradation issues in China and other representative countries, and includes degradation issues such as soil and water erosion, desertification, and karst rocky desertification.

Eco-Holistic Soil Conservation to support Land Degradation Neutrality and the Sustainable Development Goals

Juan Albaladejo, Elvira Díaz-Pereira, Joris de Vente Soil and Water Conservation Research Group, (CEBAS-CSIC), E-30100 Murcia, Spain

Soil degradation continues to be of the major threats for sustainable development and human well-being. Despite the advances in research, there is still a gap between research and effective conservation. To fill this gap, a change is needed in the paradigm of soil conservation research. Therefore, this paper aims to: (i) introduce the concept of Eco-Holistic- Soil Conservation (EHSC) to support the Sustainable Development Goals, (ii) present a framework for the implementation of EHSC, and (iii) show practical examples and recommendations of EHSC. The theory behind the concept of EHSC builds on a critical review of the main causes for success or failure of previous conservation projects and evaluation of latest holistic concepts and visions on conservation of soils and socio-ecosystems. The key principles underlying EHSC are: (1) perception of soils as living-systems, (2) holistic ecosystem approach, (3) central role of soil conservation for climate change mitigation and adaptation, and (4) ethical behavior in soil use. Implementation of EHSC requires a transdisciplinary approach involving a range of actions in three iterative phases: (1) diagnosis of the causes and processes of land degradation and the socioeconomic context, (2) integrated assessment of the interactions and synergies between the factors and actors involved and the selection of EHSC actions, and (3) participatory evaluation and monitoring of impacts. Successful conservation requires more research on the resilience and adaptation of soils to climate change, integrated economic valuations of soil conservation, and protection of native peoples right to land in international legislation.



The whole target is the Eco-Holistic Soil Conservation (EHSC). The EHSC involves partial targets (1 to 5) and only can be achieved from the success of each of these partial targets. All these parts are in intimate interconnection, so that they only should be understood in reference to the whole target. The isolated achievement of partial targets is not a guarantee of the success of the EHSC. Only through the synergic interlinkages between all the parts involved it is possible to achieve the EHSC.



Fig. 1. Synergies and feedback processes between the four main drivers (climate change, land degradation, biodiversity loss, and socio-economic and political environment) of the environmental change.



Fig. 2. Framework for the implementation of EHSC

Albaladejo, J., Díaz-Pereira, E., & de Vente, J. (2021). Eco-Holistic Soil Conservation to support Land Degradation Neutrality and the Sustainable Development Goals. Catena. 196, 1-10. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.catena.2020.104823

Subsidence: a threat to the soil and a global challenge

Over half of the world's population lives in urban areas and the quality of urban soils and the management of their ecosystem functions is nowadays recognized as of primary importance by soil science (Calzolari et al., 2020). Much of the more densely populated, cultivated, and urbanized areas are located in coastal areas, often near river deltas, like Alexandria in Egypt in the Nile delta, New Orleans in the Mississippi delta, Calcutta in the Ganges delta, Bangkok in the Chao Phraya delta or Shanghai, in the Yangtze delta region. With fertile soils and easy access to the coast, deltas are critical points of food production. Vietnam's Mekong Delta alone provides nearly 20% of the world's rice (Dunn and Darby, 2019). These areas are among the most dynamic in the world and are witnessing a tumultuous increase in population and land use. But many of the world's deltas are now facing an existential crisis. The deltas themselves are sinking while the relative sea level is rising fast.

Deltas are built from sediments that are carried downstream by rivers and eventually settle where the river meets the sea. When these sediments compact under their weight, the

By Edoardo A.C. Costantini

President Elect – International Union of Soil Sciences Secretary – European Society for Soil Conservation Norman Hudson Memorial Award - WASWAC

deltas sink naturally. Where left undisturbed, the addition of new river sediments can compensate for subsidence and help keep the delta's surface above sea level. But the reality is that we are witnessing accelerated subsidence in many of the delta areas. The results of a study conducted by the University of Padua (Italy) and by the Institutes for hydrogeological protection (Cnr-Irpi) and of geosciences and georesources (Cnr-Igg) of the National Research Council of Italy highlight that subsidence is a global phenomenon that can cause relevant environmental, social, and economic impacts. Potential areas of subsidence involve 1.2 billion people and 21% of the world's major cities, with 86% of the exposed population living in Asia (Herrera-García et al., 2021). Accelerated subsidence is occurring in several regions of the world, including Iran, Mexico, and Indonesia where, in Jakarta, the impact is so severe that the government is planning to move the capital to the island of Borneo. To get an idea, just think that the Semarang delta in Indonesia is encountering increasing flood problems, due to the subsidence of the soil of more than 16 cm per year. Subsidence caused

Subsidence: a threat to the soil and a global challenge

by the exploitation of groundwater and the buildings that reduced sediment accumulation (Sekarsih et al., 2010). Indeed, the rise in sea level resulting from climate change is certainly important, but the exploitation of groundwater extracted from aquifers used to irrigate crops and supply water to rapidly growing cities, is much more serious. Soil sealing and the construction of dams along the rivers, which block the flow of sediments and prevent the natural nourishment of the coastal beaches.

Although subsidence is a slow and gradual process, it can permanently reduce the water storage capacity of aquifer systems, damage buildings and infrastructures, increase the risk of flooding in floodplains and coastal plains. In these areas, even a few centimetres of subsidence increases the likelihood of flooding (Herrera-García et al., 2021).

There are not many successful experiences in the world dealing with possible local actions to combat subsidence. In Indonesia, in the Semarang delta area, territorial planning was carried out according to the zoning of the groundwater. The concept of groundwater zoning - in which land use planning identifies the most degraded areas and areas at risk of degradation due to groundwater abstraction was considered a very practical and effective solution to counteract more harmful water extraction (Sekarsih et al., 2010).

A study from Virginia University in the United States proposes a solution to the New Orleans soil subsidence crisis. The "Big Leak" designs a rainwater transport system adaptable to areas of the city, which intentionally "leaks" to keep the aquifers high. The project intends to replace the current rainwater conveyance system with surface channels that would act as a filtering infrastructure to recharge the water table, thus stopping or reducing the rate of subsidence of the soil (Pijnappels et al., 2010). The Big Leak is considered a smart way to combat land subsidence and offer an integrated and applicable solution for a sinking city.

Agricultural technology can also play its part. The Ebro delta, in Spain, is an intensely cultivated area and it is also affected by subsidence, which leads to an increase in soil salinization. Local farmers have formed Operational Groups to mitigate the effects of soil salinization and develop adaptation strategies, such as new irrigation models, land arrangement, crop choice (https://ec.europa.eu/eip/ agriculture/en/focus-groups/soil-

Subsidence: a threat to the soil and a global challenge

salinisation).

In conclusion, it should be noted that the problem of land consumption by subsidence is certainly complex and affects various production sectors and planning activities. However, a common trait can be noted in both agricultural and engineering strategies for contrast, mitigation and adaptation that are being proposed in the various parts of the world. The interventions must necessarily be based on a detailed zoning of the soil until the water table, with an integrated and interdisciplinary approach, in order to identify, place and size the interventions as precisely and effectively as possible. From a perspective of management of soil ecosystem functions, it is desirable that the skills already acquired in precision agriculture integrate with geological and engineering studies, both in jointly addressing the study of the soils of urban areas subject to subsidence and in proposing solutions based on the understanding of natural and humaninduced processes.

References

Calzolari, C., Tarocco, P., Lombardo, N., Marchi, N., & Ungaro, F. (2020). Assessing soil ecosystem services in urban and peri-urban areas: From urban soils survey to providing support tool for urban planning. Land Use Policy, 99, 105037.

Dunn F.L., Darby S. (2019) River deltas are 'drowning', threatening hundreds of millions of people https://theconversation.com/river-deltas-are-drowning-threatening-hundreds-of-millions-of-people-125088

Herrera-García, G., Ezquerro, P., Tomás, R., Béjar-Pizarro, M., López-Vinielles, J., Rossi, M., ... & Ye, S. (2021). Mapping the global threat of land subsidence. Science, 371(6524), 34-36.

Pijnappels, M. H. J., Pater, F., & van Steenis, O. M. B. (2010). Deltas meeting rapport 2010. Deltas.

Sekarsih, F. N., Haksari, A. K., Cahyono, A., & Anandika, R. (2010). Surviving Delta City: Response to Global Warming (Case: Semarang City, Center of Java, Indonesia).

Climate Change: is Viticulture under threat?

In the afternoon of August 29, 2020, an intense supercell, which is a thunderstorm characterized by the presence of a deep, persistently rotating updraft, affected the province of Verona in the north of Italy (Figure 1). It was not the first event of this kind; several other events, including tornado episodes, had already occurred during summer 2020.



Fig. 1 - Supercell reaching Soave hills, north-eastern Italy. (*Photo credit: Elizabeth Zanella, Coffele Estate Wine Farm*)

By Paolo Tarolli

Intense downburst events: a new threat for vineyards?

We made a field trip to make a post-event assessment and to map possible slope failures. Due to the severity of the storm, our first thoughts went to the activation of shallow landslides or a massive quantity of soil eroded by rainfall and surface runoff. Indeed, according to literature, a significant threat for vineyards, especially those located in steep-slope agricultural landscapes, is soil erosion. However, once on the site, we realized that soil erosion was not the major issue. Of course, some areas were affected by rill erosion (Figure 3, photo a) and developing gullies along the rural roads (Figure 3, photo b), but these were limited. The most significant damage we saw was hectares of vineyards destroyed because of the strong wind generated by a very intense downburst episode (Figure 2).



Fig. 2 – *Effect of the downburst of August 29, 2020, on the Soave vineyards (Photo credit: E. Straffelini and P. Tarolli)*

Similar episodes have probably already occurred in other regions of Italy and abroad. However, the intensity and extent of this event, and also the sequence of supercells that affected the north of Italy during summer 2020, is posing a real question. Will this be the new normal for the future? Specifically, if climate change makes the occurrence of extreme wind events such as intense downbursts a new normality, then it will represent a serious threat to viticulture, as it is for coniferous forests (such as the Vaia storm example).

Major hazards in vineyard landscapes

But downburst events are only the latest hazard threatening vineyards. The complex morphology that characterizes steep-slope vineyards makes these areas intrinsically susceptible to hydrogeological instability. One of the main threats is soil loss due to surface erosion while more severe mass movements could also be activated, for example, due to extreme rainfall events, and the presence of rural roads (Figure 3, photo c). Another issue, for vineyards on terraced hillsides, is drystone wall collapse. If a terrace system is not adequately maintained or correctly designed, local instability problems may occur (such as gully ero-



Fig. 3 – Illustrations of some significant threats for a vineyard. (a) erosion (such as rill), (b) erosion along a preferential flow path induced by a rural road, (c) shallow landslides, (d) hailstorm damages. (Photo credit: a, b, d Paolo Tarolli; c UAV survey by Cambisol).

sion that can evolve as a landslide) creating hazards for settlements and cultivations.

Steep-slope viticulture: historical heritage and cultural ecosystem services to be protected from the increasing of natural hazards

Agricultural landscapes cultivated in hilly and mountainous areas can represent the historical heritage and cultural ecosystem services in some regions. Some of these sites are already listed in the UNESCO World Heritage List, but also on the Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO). The recognized value of traditional rural landscapes has led, for example, FAO to launch the Globally Important Agricultural Heritage Systems (GIAHS) programme, to protect, preserve and manage traditional agricultural knowledge and the landscapes in which they develop. For example, the site where the episode of August 29 occurred, is part of such a programme to protect the traditional hillside viticulture of Soave wine, which has been practised through a sustainable management system that promotes the uniqueness of the landscape. Here, the socalled 'heroic viticulture' system survives. Within this system, vines are grown on steep terraced slopes that are designed and constructed according to traditional techniques. This traditional management practice is, however, very fragile. Steep terraces represent an

important heritage from the landscape, historical, economic, and cultural point of view. At the same time, they are intrinsically fragile and susceptible to hydrogeological risk, as mentioned before. Such areas need to be adapted to climate change adopting a series of sustainable strategies with the purpose to preserve the ecosystems but also tradition and people.

Looking at the literature and farmers associations technical reports, one can easily feel that the climatic impact on viticulture is generally well-recognised. The indications to mitigate such criticalities are already there: the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development. The sustainability of an agricultural practice must be assessed in the economic, social, and environmental context. It must combine the themes of productivity, profitability, resilience, land/water management, decent working conditions, and well-being, to capture its multidimensional nature. Particularly, in an articulated system such as steep-slope terraced vineyards, the sustainability of agricultural practice must manifest in all its components.

Find more about the research: <u>https://blogs.egu.eu/</u> <u>divisions/nh/2020/12/21/climate-change-is-viticulture-</u> <u>under-threat/</u>

Data: Land degradation in global arable lands

Title: Land degradation in global arable lands.

Description: Land degradation is a global environmental issue that affects the world's arable lands on a large scale, thus threatening global food production systems. This study analyzes the land degradation footprint on global arable lands, using complex geospatial data on certain major degradation processes, i.e. aridity, soil erosion, vegetation decline, soil salinization and soil organic carbon decline. By applying geostatistical techniques that are representative for identifying the incidence of the five land degradation processes in global arable lands, results showed that aridity is by far the largest singular pressure for these agricultural systems, affecting ~40% of the arable lands' area, which cover approximately 14 million km² globally. Therefore, the world's arable lands are particularly vulnerable to uni-degradation (the incidence of a single degradation process), through large-scale aridity conditions. Also, it was found that soil erosion is another major degradation process, the unilateral impact of which affects ~20% of global arable systems.

Resolution: 1km

Time Reference: 2012

Format: GeoTIFF

Projection: Equal-area Mollweide

Input data: Aridity, soil erosion, vegetation decline, soil salinization and soil organic carbon decline.

More Information:

Release Date: 28/1/2021



Reference of source (Citations) :

Prăvălie, R., Patriche, C., Borrelli, P., Panagos, P., Roșca, B., Dumitrașcu, M., Nita, I.A., Săvulescu, I., Birsan, M.V. and Bandoc, G. 2021. Arable lands under the pressure of multiple land degradation processes. A global perspective. Environmental Research, 194, art no .110697.

Sources: <u>https://esdac.jrc.ec.europa.eu/content/land-degradation-global-arable-lands#tabs-0-description=0</u>

Special Issue of ISWCR: soil erosion assessment, tools and data



The special issue compiles eleven research articles coming from Asia, Europe, and Latin America. The topic covers soil erosion assessment, tools, and data creation, consolidation and harmonization present advances in soil erosion research with a focus on new tools that are being used to assess soil erosion rates. Articles of the special issue present different means of assessing soil erosion, such as isotopic approaches, remote sensing, field measurements, or modeling, amongst others.

Here are some facts about the organizing of the special issue.

- Proposal Submitted to the Editorial office on Dec. 17, 2019
- The system was set up for receiving submission on Jan. 21, 2020
- The first submission on Jan. 21, 2020
- The final submission on March 18, 2020
- The special issue was officially released on Dec. 9, 2020
- 26 articles were planned, 18 of them were received and 11 was finally published (excluding the editorial)
- For accepted papers, there are 1 accepted with the 3rd revised version, 5 went through 2 rounds of revision, and 7 of them went through 1 round of revision.
- The average processing is 121 days for all submitted papers. For accepted papers, the shortest processing is 113 days and the longest was 240 days.

Special Issue of ISWCR: soil erosion assessment, tools and data

Guest Editors



Clara Lefèvre

Global Soil Partnership, Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN Clara.lefevre@fao.org



Richard Cruse Iowa State University; Iowa Water Center (USA) rmc@iastate.edu



Lucia Anjos International Technical Panel on Soils (Brazil) lanjosrural@gmail.com



Nigussie Haregeweyn Tottori University (Japan) nigussie_haregeweyn@tottori-u.ac.jp



Costanza Calzolari

International Technical Panel on Soils (Italy) mariacostanza.calzolari@cnr.it

Updated CiteScore of ISWCR in January 2021

Calculating the CiteScore is based on the number of citations to documents (articles, reviews, conference papers, book chapters, and data papers) by a journal over **four years**, divided by the number of the same document types indexed in Scopus and published in those same **four years**. Below is the updated information on Scopus website:

International Soil and Water Conservation Research

Open Access

Scopus coverage years: from 2013 to present

Publisher: International Research and Training Center on Erosion and Sedimentation & China Water and Power Press

ISSN: 2095-6339

Subject area: Environmental Science: Water Science and Technology Environmental Science: Nature and Landscape Conservation Agricultural and Biological Sciences: Agronomy and Crop Science Agricultural and Biological Sciences: Soil Science



Last updated on 10 January, 2021 • Updated monthly

Year	Published	Submitted	Total submitted and published papers	
2013	27	27	500 450 - ■ Submitted	
2014	32	32	400 - Published	
2015	30	67	350 - 300 -	
2016	38	124	250 -	
2017	38	231	200 -	
2018	36	214	150 -	
2019	39	264	50 -	
2020	44	475		2020



Monthly Submissions & Acceptance in the current year (2020)

Month	Submitted	Accepted
1	24	5
2	29	2
3	40	4
4	26	5
5	30	4
6	43	7
7	61	7
8	45	7
9	46	5
10	47	8
11	42	7
12	42	8



The International Soil and Water Conservation Research (ISWCR), initiated in June 2013, is a quarterly academic journal in English and publishes in Science Direct of Elsevier with open access globally. Since initiation, ISWCR has developed rapidly and established a good reputation in both international academia and publishing industry. It was indexed by Chinese Science Citation Database (CSCD) in April 2015, covered by SCOPUS in January 2017, and was indexed by Emerging Sources Citation Index (ESCI) of Clarivate Analytics in October 2017. In July 2019, ISWCR was officially indexed by SCIE and the first impact factor, obtained in June 2020, is 3.770.

Contents of Issue 4, 2020 for ISWCR

Evaluation of soil erosion risk and identification of soil cover and management factor (C) for RUSLE in European vineyards with different soil management

M. Biddoccu, G. Guzmán, G. Capello, T. Thielke, ... J.A. Gómez Pages 337-353 https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2095633920300484

Assessing spatial variability and erosion susceptibility of soils in hilly agricultural areas in Southern Italy

Carmen Maria Rosskopf, Erika Di Iorio, Luana Circelli, Claudio Colombo, Pietro P.C. Aucelli Pages 354-362

https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2095633920300733

Impacts of horizontal resolution and downscaling on the USLE LS factor for different terrains Chunmei Wang, Linxin Shan, Xin Liu, Qinke Yang, ... Guowei Pang Pages 363-372 https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2095633920300538

Effect of time resolution of rainfall measurements on the erosivity factor in the USLE in China Tianyu Yue, Yun Xie, Shuiqing Yin, Bofu Yu, ... Wenting Wang Pages 373-382 https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2095633920300393

The use of remote sensing to detect the consequences of erosion in gypsiferous soils Maria Jose Marques, Ana Alvarez, Pilar Carral, Blanca Sastre, Ramón Bienes Pages 383-392 https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2095633920300769

Assessment of deforestation impact on soil erosion in loess formation using 137Cs method (case study: Golestan Province, Iran)

Mohammadreza Gharibreza, Mohammad Zaman, Paolo Porto, Emil Fulajtar, ... Hossein Eisaei Pages 393-405

https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2095633920300514

Integrated nuclear techniques for sedimentation assessment in Latin American region José Luis Peralta Vital, Reinaldo Honorio Gil Castillo, Yanna Llerena Padrón, Yusleidy Milagro Cordovi Miranda, ... Leroy Alonso Pino Pages 406-409 https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2095633920300411

Contents of Issue 4, 2020 for ISWCR

Use of geochemical fingerprints to trace sediment sources in an agricultural catchment of Argentina Romina Torres Astorga, Yanina Garcias, Gisela Borgatello, Hugo Velasco, ... Lionel Mabit Pages 410-417 https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2095633920300812

Soil erosion: An important indicator for the assessment of land degradation neutrality in Russia Petr Tsymbarovich, German Kust, Mikhail Kumani, Valentin Golosov, Olga Andreeva Pages 418-429 https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S209563392030040X

The assessment of soil loss by water erosion in China Baoyuan Liu, Yun Xie, Zhiguang Li, Yin Liang, ... Qiankun Guo Pages 430-439 https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2095633920300472

Study on a soil erosion sampling survey in the Pan-Third Pole region based on higherresolution images

Qinke Yang, Mengyang Zhu, Chunmei Wang, Xiaoping Zhang, ... Lihua Yang Pages 440-451

https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2095633920300502



Contents of Issue 1, 2021 for IJSR

Papers Published in the *International Journal of Sediment Research* Volume 36, No. 1, 2021 Pages 1-163 (February 2021)

Numerical investigation of the effect of seasonal variations of depth-of-closure on shoreline evolution

Xuan Tinh Nguyen, Minh Thanh Tran, Hitoshi Tanaka, Trung Viet Nguyen, Yuta Mitobe, Cong Dien Duong Pages 1-16

Experimental assessment and prediction of temporal scour depth around a spur dike Manish Pandey, Manousos Valyrakis, Meilan Qi, Anurag Sharma, Ajay Singh Lodhi Pages 17-28

Effect of shrub-grass vegetation coverage and slope gradient on runoff and sediment yield under simulated rainfall

Dandan Han, Jingcheng Deng, Chaojun Gu, Xingmin Mu, Peng Gao, Jianjian Gao Pages 29-37

Coupled and splitting bedload sediment transport models based on a modified flux-wave approach

Hossein Mahdizadeh, Soroosh Sharifi Pages 38-49

Sensitivity analysis of influencing parameters on slit-type barrier performance against debris flow using 3D-based numerical approach

Minseop Kim, Seungrae Lee, Tae-Hyuk Kwon, Shin-Kyu Choi, Jun-Seo Jeon Pages 50-62

Temporal trends of hydro-climatic variables and their relevance in water resource management

Karim Solaimani, Mahmoud Habaibnejad, Abdollah Pirnia Pages 63-75

Suspended sediment yield modeling in Mahanadi River, India by multi-objective optimization hybridizing artificial intelligence algorithms

Arvind Yadav, Snehamoy Chatterjee, Sk Md Equeenuddin Pages 76-91

From dredged sediment to supplementary cementitious material: characterization, treatment, and reuse

Mouhamadou Amar, Mahfoud Benzerzour, Joelle Kleib, Nor-Edine Abriak Pages 92-109

Contents of Issue 1, 2021 for IJSR

Sediment organic matter source estimation and ecological classification in the semi-enclosed Batan Bay Estuary, Philippines

Yuya Ogawa, Yuki Okamoto, Resurreccion Bitoon Sadaba, Mamoru Kanzaki Pages 110-119

Vertical concentration profile of nonuniform sediment Zhilin Sun, Haolei Zheng, Dan Xu, Chunhong Hu, Chaofan Zhang Pages 120-126

Valorization of harbor dredged sediment activated with blast furnace slag in road layers Abdelwaheb Ben Slama, Nesma Feki, Daniel Levacher, Moncef Zairi Pages 127-135

Design of sediment detention basins: Scaled model experiments and application Anita Moldenhauer-Roth, Guillaume Piton, Sebastian Schwindt, Mona Jafarnejad, AntonJ. Schleiss Pages 136-150

A 2D well-balanced, coupled model of water flow, sediment transport, and bed evolution based on unstructured grids with efficient variable storage strategy

Zhiyuan Yue, Qingquan Liu, Wei Huang, Peng Hu, Zhixian Cao Pages 151-160

Full papers are available at ScienceDirect:

<u>https://www.sciencedirect.com/journal/international-journal-of-sediment-research</u> with free access to the paper abstracts.





WASWAC Advisory Committee

Chi-hua Huang (USA)

James Owino (Kenya)

Machito Mihara (Japan)

Rosa M. Poch (Spain)

William Critchley (UK)

The Secretariat of WASWAC No. 20 Chegongzhuang Road West, Beijing 100048, P. R. China Tel: +86-10-68786579 Fax: +86-10-68411174 Email: <u>waswac@vip.163.com</u> WASWAC Website: <u>www.waswac.org.cn</u>

Des E. Walling (UK) Jean Poesen (Belgium) Martin Haigh (UK) Samir El-Swaify (USA) Winfried Blum (Austria) Hans Hurni (Switzerland) Dingqiang Li (China) Rattan Lal (USA) Samran Sombatpanit (Thailand)

WASWAC Council Members

Alfred Hartemink (USA)	Annie Melinda Paz-Alberto (Philippines)	Bořivoj Šarapatka (Czech)
Carmelo Dazzi (Italy)	Chinapatana Sukvibool (Thailand)	Clemencia Licona Manzur (Mexico)
Coen Ritsema (Netherlands)	Don Reicosky (USA)	Duihu Ning (China)
Fei Wang (China)	Fenli Zheng (China)	Franco Obando (Colombia)
Gustavo Merten (Brazil)	Ian Hannam (Australia)	Ildefonso Pla Sentís (Spain)
Ivan Blinkov (N. Macedonia)	Jorge A. Delgado (USA)	José Luis Rubio (Spain)
Julian Dumanski (Canada)	Kingshuk Roy (Japan)	Laura Bertha Reyes Sanchez (Mexico)
Mahmoud A. Abdelfattah (Egypt)	Mark Nearing (USA)	Mike Fullen (UK)
Miodrag Zlatic (Serbia)	Moshood Tijani (Nigeria)	Panos Panagos (Greece)
Peter Strauss (Austria)	Rachid Mrabet (Morocco)	Roberto Peiretti (Argentina)
Rui Li (China)	Sanjay Arora (India)	Sergey R. Chalov (Russia)
Sevilay Haciyakupoglu (Turkey)	Seyed Hamidreza Sadeghi (Iran)	Shabbir Shahid (Kuwait)
Suraj Bhan (India)	Surinder Singh Kukal (India)	Syaiful Anwar (Indonesia)
Ted Napier (USA)	Tingwu Lei (China)	Valentin Golosov (Russia)
Velibor Spalevic (Montenegro)	Wanwisa.Pansak (Thailand)	Wencong Zhang (China)
Xiaoying Liu (China)	Zachary Gichuru Mainuri (Kenya)	

(Names are arranged in alphabetical order)